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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 1:25 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
(X Administrative [7] Partios [ Consemer

Date and Time: 4/1/2008 1:23:00 PM !

Docket Number: 070677 DOCUMENT NO. lo-g'—q a-07
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Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in 070677 today.
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Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070677-EQ today.
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February 4, 2008
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
Jean Hartman, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel (&L

Docket Number 070677-EQ

Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket file. Thank you.
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. Banking and Insurance
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General Government Appropriations
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Oversight and Procedural Policy and Calendar
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F R Y7 SELECT COMMITTEE:
S Property Insurance Accountability

SENATOR MICHAEL S. “MIKE” BENNETT JOINT COMMITTEE:

fatr Administrative Procedures, Chair
21st District Pucb’I’ic.Sewice Commission Oversight,
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Chairman Matthew M. Carter 11 O

Florida Public Service Commission UBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Chairman Carter:

I read with great concern the PSC staff recommendation regarding the Manatee Green Power
renewable energy contract. As you know, I am chairman of the committee in the Senate that has
discussed and produced energy policy for this State; I am also the Senator in whose district this
project is proposed. More important, I am a private citizen who has been a vocal advocate of
renewable energy for years. This proposal seems to be a step backward rather than a step
forward.

We have a chance here to establish renewable energy benefits as a component of utility
regulatory policy that aligns with legislative policy. When you suggest that shareholders pay for
renewable energy benefits you have established the program as voluntary since they can
discontinue at any time. This would have the same regulatory significance as a charitable
contribution. When you establish this practice as part of a regulatory philosophy in the
ratemaking process there will be no turning back. It is time to definitely place renewable energy
as part of our energy mix in Florida. All citizens of the state will benefit. This is considerably
different than a charitable contribution. In addition, this will encourage new renewable energy
projects which we desperately need.

This is not a PURDA or a federal issue. It is an issue of our state’s renewable policy. Cost
recovery for environmental benefits associated with renewable energy will be important to make
sure that these benefits remain in our state. You need to provide leadership on this issue and
establish the fact that renewable energy will be and established component of our framework, not
a voluntary component that exists at the whim of the utilities.

REPLY TO:
3 Wildewood Professional Park, Suite 80, 3653 Cortez Road West, Bradenton, Florida 34210 (941) 727-8349
3 216 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Fiorida 32399-1100 (850) 487-5078

Senate's Website: www.flsenate.gov

KEN PRUITT LISA CARLTON
President of the Senate President Pro Tempore



January 24, 2008

Commissioner Nancy Argenziano
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar
Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop

Dr. Mary Bane, Executive Director
Michael Cooke, General Counsel
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DATE: February 4, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk «~
FROM:  William C. Garner, Chief Advisor to Chairman Carter ()&
RE: Correspondence from Senator Michael S. Bennett regarding Docket No: 070677-

EQ — Petition for approval of negotiated renewable energy contract with Manatee
Green Power, LLC, by Florida Power & Light Company

Chairman Carter’s Office has received the attached correspondence from Senator Michael S.
Bennett, District 21. The correspondence has not been viewed by Commissioner Carter. Please
place it in the correspondence side of the above-referenced docket file.

Cc: #Roberta Bass
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Chairman Matthew M. Carter 11
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
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
ratemaking process there will be no turning back. 1t is time to definitely place renewable energy
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
0 Wildewood Profassional Park, Suite 90, 3653 Cortez Road West, Bradenton, Florida 34210 (841) 727-6349
O 216 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monrae Street, Tallahassee, Flotda 32388-1100 (850) 487-5078

Senate’s Website: www.flsenate.gov

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




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 07 N ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 / 4 ¥ \ CoMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serfice Commizsion

ADMINISTRATIVE

November 13, 2007

Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 070677-EQ
Dear Mr. Anderson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of negotiated renewable energy
contract with Manatee Green Power, LLC, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in
this office on November 7, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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